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PRE-BID Q&A

Project Name: Sunshine Trails Unit 1A
Project No.: 314-50-04
Date: 6/25/2024

Question 1:

Can you clarify which type of Water Pipe we are to use (or the specs we are to follow)?
Response 1:

C-909 for all pipe over 4" per Atascosa Rural Water Supply Corporation

Question 2:

Can we submit the proposal on our letterhead?

Response 2:

Preference is for you to use provided form and include your letterhead separately if you wish.

Question 3:

Can we import from future adjacent unit or does it need to be from offsite?
Response 3:

Bid for from offsite.

Question 4:

Can we have more details on “Reconstruct Top of Manhole” and “Adjust Top of Manhole"?
Response 4:

Reference SAWS specs 851 & 855

Question 5:
See next page.
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Question 5:
Can we have a detail for the check berm?
Response 5:
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Schematic of a Diversion Dike (NCTCOG, 1993b)
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